

Jan 7th. The committee meeting, although arranged to be held at the Parish Hall, was at Mrs Radley's house as she kindly offered to have it there because of the Arctic weather conditions.

Meeting commenced at 7.30 pm, Mrs Newbery was in the chair & eight members attended, apologies were received from Mrs Moorby & Christopher.

The minutes of the last meeting were read & approved, arising from these Mrs Miles offered to take the milk from Rex Daisy for the monthly meeting, & the tea hostess would pay her. The Christmas Sale made £20, a little less than usual, & the possibilities of a Tumble Sale, probably in April were discussed.

The County letter was read & we were all pleased to see that Mrs Radley had won honours with her poster.

In future we shall revert to the practice of having committee meetings on the first Tuesday of each

month and also holding it at a Member's house at least during the cold months. Next month we meet at Mrs Miller's. Mrs Green will be tea-hostess for January.

Feb 5th

C. Newberry.
A meeting was held at Mrs Miller's, with Mrs Newbury in the chair, ~~with~~ + nine members present. The minutes were read + approved. The County letter was gone through + several points of interest were found. We noted that holders have not a link for the A.G.N. Mrs Newbury read a letter from Askerswell W.I. congratulating Mrs Radley on her success, there was also a card from Mrs Bailey saying she would endeavour to contact our N.Z. link during her tour. The pro's + con's of having the monthly meeting were discussed + it was finally decided to carry on, unless conditions got much worse. Mrs Christopher will be tea hostess with Mrs Brawshaw + Wilmolt to help her. Mrs Wells will welcome Mrs Mark Williams, if she is able to come!!
C. Newberry.

March 5th

A meeting was held at Mrs Well's house at 7.15 p.m with 9 members present, an apology was received from Mrs Miller, The minutes were read, & the County letter, then members decided who to vote for, for the N.F.W.I Executive Committee, & the President filled in the Ballot Paper. We discussed at some length various suggestions for our annual outing & the secretary agreed to make some inquiries, to get a rough idea about possibilities & cost of a) ~~the~~ going to Windsor or b) the Wye Valley. As the cost of everything has increased so, it was decided if members are agreeable, that ~~a charge of 1/6 should be made~~ that they should pay 1/6 each ~~towards~~ towards the cost of the meat for our supper.

The date of the group meeting was noted, March 28th at Bridport. Mrs Moorby will welcome & thank Mr Bailey, & Mrs Osborne will be tea hostess for March with

April

Mrs Taylor + hegg to help her. We discussed the birthday party but came to no decision regarding which Institute we should invite. Mrs Osborne agreed to do the Membership Drive + Progress Competition entry for March + will ask Mrs Taylor to help her. Mrs Radley is going to edit all the contributions for the year, + illustrate them. Next month the committee meeting will be held at Mrs Christophers house.

April 2nd

H. Moorby

The committee meeting was held at Mrs Christophers house, with six members present. The vice president was in the chair as Mrs Newbury was indisposed. Apologies were received from Mesdames Miller + Green + we understood Mrs Radley could not attend as she had been to the Weymouth Conference. The minutes were read, + arising from these, it was stated that the cost to each, for the outing to the Wye Valley would be 13/6 if we fill the coach, we decided to ask the mem

if we should invite another Institute to join us. The County letter was gone through & we noted the film on Dental Health would be interesting & educational. Our forthcoming sale on April 26th was discussed at some length & some decisions about stall-holders were made, it was proposed however to ask members if they would lend a hand. The refreshments will be provided from amongst the committee & Mrs Newbery will be asked if she will kindly provide the milk. Also a request for Mesdames Bradshaw & Miller that they will receive Jumble. For our birthday party in June, it was left to the meeting which of three Institutes they would like to come, either Bridport, Buxton, or Chasmoak. As we had heard Mrs Rudd was in hospital, alternative arrangements for tea helpers & the monthly competition were made in case she was unable to attend the April meeting. Mrs Christopher will find someone to help her with the competition. Mrs Spencer will ~~welcome~~ be social hostess. It was proposed to ask members if sometimes they would like to thank speakers, instead of always a member

of the committee ^{doing it.} Mrs Miles will be tea-hostess. The agenda of the A.G.M. was gone through briefly to give members food for thought, then resolutions will be discussed at length next month.

C. Newberry.

May 7th.

The meeting was held in the Parish Hall with all the committee present + Mrs Newbury in the chair. The minutes were read + signed + arising from these, we were informed that Bridport would be coming to our birthday party, + that Charmouth felt most disappointed that their meeting was on the same night, however if we could arrange to invite them at the time the programme for 1964 was being compiled, they would try + arrange to have an afternoon meeting, ~~to~~ ^{enable them to} be free to come to our party in the evening. Mrs Spencer reported that the Jumble Sale had made a profit of £11. 11. 2. The County letter was then gone through. A suggestion by a member that speakers from a distance should be sent a small

local map, to give them some idea where
to come too, was approved of, + Mrs
Wells offered to get some traced off.
As the coach for the outing
is not filling too rapidly, the suggestion
will be put to the monthly meeting
that we should write + ask Power
stock to join us.

The secretary agreed when writing
to remind Mr Bailey about our Party
to ask him if he could organize
some games for the older + less
energetic members, who wouldn't want
to dance. Arrangements about
the refreshments were made + Mrs
Christopher said she will kindly ice
the cake, she has already baked.
The competition for the month will be
done by Mrs Moorby with a member to
help her, Mrs Radley is tea hostess,
+ Mrs Miles will welcome ~~Mrs Hyde~~
~~who kindly has agreed to come~~ Mr
Coleman, one of the members will
be asked to give the vote of thanks.
Social Half hour will be a Whist
Drive which Mrs Spencers + Wells will

June 1

organise . "

June 4th

The committee meeting was held in the Parish Hall, with Mrs Moorby in the chair, our President sent apologies, she was away on holiday, as also was Mrs Green. Seven members were present. The minutes were read + approved. + arising from these we learnt nine Powerstock ^{members} were going to join the outing. The County letter was scanned to see what could be left out as we want the business to be brief at our birthday party. A record token is to be presented to Mr Bailey, in thanks for his kindness in being N.C. The party arrangements were discussed at great length + all final ~~arr~~ details made. The purchase of some equipment from the W.I. Hall Dorchester, a quantity of chairs, 3 tables crockery etc! was reported. Mrs Wells will do the competitions for June with Mrs Green Mrs Moorby has volunteered to meet

Mrs Egerton-Bird in Bridport on July 2nd

C. Newberry.

2nd July

The Committee meeting was held in the Parish Hall at 7.30 p.m. with Mrs Newbury in the chair & all the committee with the exception of Mrs Miller were present. The minutes of the last meeting were read & approved & arising from these, final arrangements were made with Mrs Moorby who will kindly meet Mrs Egerton-Bird in Bridport.

The County letter was then gone through Mrs Radley drew out attention to the Handicraft meeting at Charmouth on Sept-25th

The follow up work on the resolutions passed at the A.G.M. was discussed, & the Agenda & resolutions for the ~~Half~~ ^{Annual} ~~Yearly~~ Council at Weymouth in October were read. A letter from Bridport W.I. thanking us for receiving them as our guests at the Birthday Party was received. It was decided to ask for six - polio posters. Powerstock wrote & thanked us for asking some of their members to join our outing, & drew our attention to their Bingo on July 11th. Tea Hostess for July will be Mrs Wells, with Mrs Bradshaw & Miss Smet to help

July 9th

Parish
the
reception

proved
nts

rough

Sept-25th
at
+

as

th

s,

elp

her, + the monthly competition will be written by Mrs Spencers + Mrs Helston. The talk will be given before the business as the speaker has a bus to catch at 8.45 p.m.

3rd Sept

C.M. Newberry

The meeting was held in the Parish Hall at 7.30 p.m. Mrs Newbury presided. Eight members of the committee were present, Mrs Spencers being in hospital. After the minutes were read + approved, the County letter was gone through. Voting + discussion about the nominations of the Executive Committee followed. Correspondence was a letter from Miss Rimmer confirming that our way of entering the Progress Drive Competition was in order.

With regard to next years outing it was decided members must pay a deposit when putting their names down to go, also it would be advisable to get two birds of a each load before ordering it.

Tea hostess will be Mrs Green who will ask two members present at the meeting to help her, the competition will

be done by Mrs Newbury & Miss Smell
Social Half Now will take the form of
a charade. The proposal to visit
Rhasmouth to next years party will
be put to the monthly meeting.
C. Newberry!

1st Oct

The Committee Meeting,
was held in the Parish Hall at 7.30 p.m.
all members present except Mrs Spencer whom
we were all pleased to hear is making
progress. The minutes of the last meeting
were read & approved. The County letter was
perused & we noted that at the monthly
meeting voting on the resolutions for the
Annual Council should take place and also
a delegate chosen. Some discussion as to
the size of the doll for the comp. took place,
& the posters were altered to 6" to 9". An
invitation to a quiz at Melplash was received
& we ~~acknowledged~~ thought some members would
like to attend. Planning for next years programme
started. The President asked members who
were willing to stay on the committee. She
unfortunately has to resign, also Mrs Miller,
Mrs Spencers sent a message to say she
was willing to continue on the committee
but hoped someone else would be Treasurer.

Fik

As the business will be rather lengthy at the monthly meeting, the secretary was asked to contact the Demonstrator to ask her to start at 7.30 p.m. Tea Hostess will be Mrs Osborne + Mrs Christopher will welcome + thank Miss Urch. Members attention was brought to the Mission Sale which will be held on 13th Dec this year, so that our date for our Christmas Sale will not clash.

C. Newberry.

11th Nov.

The Committee meeting was held in the Parish Hall at 7.30 p.m. with eight members present, the absentees being Mesdames Green + Miller. The minutes of the last meeting were read, + approved + the County letter read through. Of those present, Mrs Radley, Wells + Moorby were willing to stand for President + it was agreed to ask the Darby's to act as tellers. It was also decided to try to get members other than committee to do various jobs during the coming year. Plans were made for the sale + the secretary was asked to write +

inside Mrs Hood to open it. Mrs Miller will be tea-hoſteſſ with Mrs Crocker & her daughters as helpes. The monthly competition will be done by Mrs Pitcher

Nov 18th

An extraordinary meeting was held at Mrs Moorby's house as there was some confusion over the election of vice-president. Mrs Radley will stand. Other points diſcuſſed were to tell members eſpecially new ones about the produce-stall-ſrefreshments-County helter; also the poſſibilities of a Produce Show next year with handicraft entries. Mrs Mark Williams has expreſſed her willingneſſ to come + judge it.

Dec 3rd

The committee met in the Pariſh Hall at 7.30 p.m with Mrs Moorby in the chair + eight members preſent, though a miſunderſtanding, Mrs Chriſtopher waſn't preſent, though ſhe had intended to come. The minutes were read + ſigned + the County helter ſorted through. Correſpondence waſ a letter from Mrs Hill expreſſing her willingneſſ to give a Floral Show in Sept. Mr Nutter will be giving a Film

Miller
er &
kly
Pitcher

eld
was
of
stand

the
ter:
ce

xpressed

7.30
ight
ing,

loral
e Film

Show in Dec. Mrs Bradshaw reported that the sale had made a grand total of £23-7-6. + also gave us a very nice calendar from our link in New Zealand. Mrs Wells drew our attention to the Group meeting at Bradpole on March 19th at 7 p.m. Each Institute will be responsible for 15 mins entertainment. Then final arrangements were made for the supper, Mrs Wells will welcome the Postmaster + Mrs Wilmott thank him. Mrs Crocker will be asked to do the monthly competition.

In Moorby
Jan 7th 1964

Jan. 7th

The committee meeting was held in the village hall at 7.30 p.m. with Mrs Moorby in the chair + all present with the exception of Mrs Radley who is unwell, + sent apologies. The minutes for Dec were read + approved after which the President read through the County letter. Invitations have been distributed throughout the village for the open meeting, a reply has been received from Bradpole accepting the invitation. Refreshments will be tea + biscuits as we have no idea of numbers at present.